
District Energy Corporation 

Board Packet 

April 20, 2021







Tab II 



MINUTES OF DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 

Minutes of the meeting of the District Energy Corporation (DEC), January 19, 2021, held at the 
County-City Building, 555 S. 10 Street, Room 112, Lincoln, Nebraska. 

Board Members Present: Deb Schorr, Tammy Ward, Sean Flowerday, Miki Esposito 

Board Members Absent: Layne Sup (observed via ZOOM) 

Others Present: Bill Austin, Jason Fortik, Daniel Dixon, Emily Koenig, Julie Ryan 
by ZOOM. Dawn Roth by ZOOM 

Chair Deb Schorr called the meeting to order at approximately 11:30 a.m.  
She noted that DEC conducts its meetings in compliance with the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act and noted that copies of the act are 
located near the entrance.   

Jason Fortik presented the Safety Briefing. 

Call to Order 

Safety Briefing 

Chair Schorr asked for approval of the minutes of the October 20, 2020 
meeting.  Ward moved for approval.  Flowerday seconded the 
motion. The vote to approve the minutes was: 

Aye:  Schorr, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:  None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:  Esposito 

Approval of October 
20, 2020 Minutes 

Chair Schorr asked for approval of the minutes of the October 28, 2020 
emergency meeting.  Flowerday moved their approval.  Ward 
seconded the motion. The vote to approve the minutes was: 

Aye:  Schorr, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:  None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:  Esposito 

Mr. Fortik brought forth the re-appointment letters for Deb Schorr and 
Tammy Ward and the appointment letter for Miki Esposito.  
Layne Sup was re-appointed by the Lincoln Electric System at 
their Board meeting on January 15, 2021, though it was noted that 
the re-appointment letter was still forthcoming. 

Approval of 
Emergency Board 
Meeting Minutes from 
October 28, 2020 

http://www.decenergy.com/


- 2 - 

Bill Austin conducted the election of Chair for 2021.  Ward moved to 
nominate Deb Schorr as Chair.  Flowerday seconded the motion. 
The vote to approve Deb Schorr as Chair was: 

Aye:  Schorr, Esposito, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:  None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:   

Mr. Austin conducted the election of the Vice Chair for 2021.  Flowerday 
moved to nominate Tammy Ward as Vice Chair.  Esposito 
seconded the motion.  The vote to approve the Vice Chair was: 

Aye:  Schorr, Esposito, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:  None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:   

Mr. Austin conducted the election of the Secretary/Treasurer for 2021.  
Flowerday moved to nominate Miki Esposito as 
Secretary/Treasurer.  Ward seconded the motion.  The vote to 
approve the Secretary/Treasurer was: 

Aye:  Schorr, Esposito, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:  None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:   

Dan Dixon, LES Supervisor of Inter-Local Projects and DEC Project 
Manager, gave an update on the DEC West Haymarket plant’s hot 
water underground distribution piping leak that was discovered in 
mid-October by plant technicians who noted an excessive amount 
of city water intake.  Repairs were commenced and temporary 
boilers were rented to supply hot water service to the Pinnacle 
Bank Arena, Hyatt Place Hotel, and Canopy Lofts. Dixon 
emphasized that haste was required to ensure the repair was made 
before the leak got worse.  Once the leak was located, concrete 
and backfill material were excavated to expose the valve that was 
the source of the leak. The valve was a 12-inch diameter hot water 
supply valve that was very badly corroded. Shoring for pit and 
sump pump were installed in the excavated pit along with 
necessary temporary discharge piping to the storm inlet for 
draining the water from the leaky valve.  The 12-inch diameter 
supply/return isolation valves were replaced, along with 7 feet of 
corroded piping south of isolation valves. Upcoming work 
includes backfilling of the pit and repaving the alley.  Moving 

Election of Officers for 
2021 

Management Report 
• Operations

Update
• Capital Projects

Update



- 3 - 

forward with new installations, when appropriate, direct buried 
isolation valves will not be used in new service extensions.  When 
isolation valves are needed, granular calcium carbonate backfill 
material and modified valve box design will be used.  
Specifications are being prepared for a day use contractor and a 
temporary boiler supplier.  A complete list of all underground 
valves was developed, and staff determined an inventory plan 
needed to cut down on lead time.  Schorr asked how many 
different valves we would need to have, and Dixon said over 40 
valves.  Flowerday asked how long it took to recognize and fix 
the leak?  Dixon said the leak was identified right away in mid-
October and the repair was done by the end of December.   

Mr. Dixon presented the Management Report.  Dixon presented the fuels 
report and noted the marginal unit price increase from last quarter 
due to weather. He noted that all gas purchases are meeting the 
DEC’s gas purchase program. Dixon provided an update on the 
capital project.  The revenue grade flow meter for plant chilled 
water at the WHM plant has been delivered and obtaining quotes 
installation; completion is expected in February.  The WHM 
physical security enhancement project of fabric fencing infill for 
garage openings and fencing barrier installation is complete with 
public access to transformer alcove now cutoff; the project was 
completed in December. For the revenue metering upgrade at 
CADF, the meters are installed and ready to be wired and 
commissioned with a scheduled completion is in March 2021.  
The State controls upgrade to System Platform is complete except 
for the final tie-in to the new Burner Management System (BMS) 
provided by the Burner manufacturer with completion expected 
in March 2021.  For the State boiler plant burner project, the first 
burner has been installed and will have first fire this week.  The 
installation of the remaining two burners with integration to the 
Burner Management System (BMS) is expected to be completed 
in March 2021. Final payment was approved for the general 
contractor responsible for the construction of the Nebraska State 
Penitentiary plant; the plant has been operational since December 
2019.  Construction of service extensions is underway to the 
Canopy Park Development (Block 4) with an expected 
completion of May 2021.  The controls upgrade to the System 
Platform at WHM was done at the end of December.  County/City 
steam boilers replacement project construction is substantially 
completed; the boilers are operational on gas and awaiting 
completion on the ignition system for operation on fuel oil, punch 
list, and second of half of training remain. Completion is expected 
February 2021. 





- 5 - 

the portion of the currently outstanding JP Morgan line of credit 
that was used to finance the LES Operations Center plant and also 
to refund all currently outstanding DEC bonds. Ward asked if the 
West Haymarket JPA would get a notice about the lower bill due 
to refunding of their existing bonds.  Koenig respond that 
typically DEC sets rates annually and so rates would be adjusted 
in January 2022, unless the savings was so significant that a mid-
cycle rate change was warranted.  Koenig also mentioned that 
DEC would not be involved in how the bond refunding savings 
would be allocated to the West Haymarket JPA’s customers.   

Koenig also brought forth Resolution 21-02, the NSP Bond Resolution, 
authorizing the issuance of Facility Revenue Bonds for the 
Nebraska State Penitentiary System not to exceed $25M. The 
bonds will be issued to pay down the currently outstanding 
balance on the JP Morgan line of credit attributed to the Nebraska 
State Penitentiary Plant.     

Both resolutions authorize any DEC Officer, defined as the DEC 
Administrator, Board Chair or Board Secretary/Treasurer, to 
execute the tasks needed to complete the bond sale.  It is expected 
that the bond sale and closing will occur in March. 

Flowerday moved for approval of Resolution 21-01. Esposito seconded 
the motion.  The vote to approve was:  

Aye:  Schorr, Esposito, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:        None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:  None 

President Schorr asked for a motion to approve Resolution 21-02. 
Flowerday moved to accept Resolution 21-02. Ward seconded the 
motion.  The vote to approve was:   

Aye:  Schorr, Flowerday, Esposito, Ward 
Nay:        None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:  None 

President’s Report – Mr. Austin said the State Secretary of State for 
Records Management Division contacted Dan Dixon in 
December about the records retention schedule under which DEC 
operates.  They were asking for our cooperation to review, update 
and possible audit of DEC records.  We contacted them and said 
we could review and update the DEC records retention schedule. 

issuance of 
Facility 
Revenue and 
Refunding 
Bonds, Series 
2021 

Resolution 21-02 
• NSP Bond

Resolution
authorizing the
issuance of
Facility
Revenue Bonds
for the
Nebraska State
Penitentiary
System

President’s Report 
• Records

Retention
Schedule





- 7 - 

President Schorr asked for motion to adjourn.  Ward moved for approval. 
Esposito seconded the motion.  The vote to adjourn was: 

Aye:  Schorr, Esposito, Flowerday, Ward 
Nay:        None 
Absent:   Sup 
Abstain:  None 

There being no further business to come before the Board, President 
Schorr declared the meeting adjourned at 12:42 p.m. 

Miki Esposito, Secretary 

By:
      Julie Ryan, Assistant Secretary 



Tab III 





Tab IV 





2021 Financing



The 2021 Bonds have three series
2

2021A Series  $27,875,000

Tax-Exempt Financing for:
• LES Operations Center Plant,
• County/City Projects,
• West Haymarket Projects, and
• Refunding of County Adult Detention Facility Taxable Debt

2021 NSP Series  $17,700,000

Tax-Exempt Financing for:
• Nebraska State Penitentiary Plant

2021B Series  $17,870,000

Taxable Financing for:
• Refunding of State of Nebraska Plant Debt, and
• Refunding of West Haymarket Plant Debt



DEC bond sale achieved favorable results 
with historically low interest rates

3

3.73%

2.46% 2.26%

DEC 2013 Bonds LES Weighted Average Bond Rate DEC 2021 Bonds

All-In Interest Rates



Plants have varying maturity dates, and all 
DEC debt will mature by 2045

4

$62.2 

 $-

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

 $70

County City State CADF West Haymarket LES NSP

Total Debt Outstanding by Year
Amounts in millions



Annual Debt Service starts at $5.6M and levels 
off in 2033

5

$1.2 

$5.6 

 $-

 $1.0

 $2.0

 $3.0

 $4.0

 $5.0

 $6.0

County City State CADF West Haymarket LES NSP

Annual Debt Service Payments
Amounts in millions



Refunding of CADF debt achieved $1.5M 
or a 19% net present value savings

6

$1,124.8 

$906.7 

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

Prior Debt Service New Debt Service

Amounts in thousands



Refunding of West Haymarket debt achieved 
$742K or a 5% net present value savings

7

$1,068.9 
$1,004.9 

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

Prior Annual Debt Service New Annual Debt Service (Refunded Debt Only)

Amounts in thousands



It takes a team . . .
8

 Kutak Rock – DEC Bond Counsel
 Bill Austin – DEC General Counsel
 PFM – DEC Financial Advisor
 J.P Morgan – Senior Underwriter
 Goldman Sachs – Co Managing Underwriter
 Chapman & Cutler – Underwriter’s Counsel
 DEC Customers
 DEC Board Members
 LES team





1 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 21-03 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A REVISED TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING 
COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR TAX-EXEMPT OR TAX-ADVANTAGED DEBT 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION. 

RECITALS: 

I. 

The District Energy Corporation (DEC) has previously issued tax-exempt obligations to 

fund various of its projects and currently has outstanding tax-exempt obligations in the original 

principal amounts of $27,875,000.00 (Facility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021A) and 

$17,700,000.00 (Revenue Bonds (NSP System) 2021). 

II. 

 The Internal Revenue Service recommends that issuers of tax-exempt and tax-advantaged 

obligations have written procedures regarding ongoing compliance with the Federal tax 

requirements for such obligations, and DEC, in accordance with such recommendation, approved 

a Tax-Exempt Financing Compliance Procedure through adoption of DEC Resolution 12-2. 

III. 

The DEC Administrator has now recommended that the Tax-Exempt Financing 

Compliance Procedure be revised to update the language of the Procedure, to include disclosure 

of additional Material Events, and to revise the list of tax-exempt bonds covered by the Procedure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION: 



2 

That the Tax-Exempt Financing Compliance Procedure (Revised) dated April 20, 2021, a 

copy of which is attached hereto, marked as Attachment A, and made a part hereof by reference, 

is adopted. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Tax-Exempt Financing Compliance Procedure 

approved through adoption of DEC Resolution 12-2 is hereby superseded. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of __________________, 2021. 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary Chair 



EXHIBIT A 



April 20, 2021 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 

TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

Dated: April 20, 2021 



(i) April 20, 2021 

TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Page 

Section 1.1. 

Section 2.1. 
Section 2.2. 
Section 2.3. 

Section 3.1. 
Section 3.2. 

Section 4.1. 
Section 4.2. 
Section 4.3. 
Section 4.4. 

Section 5.1. 
Section 5.2. 
Section 5.3. 
Section 5.4. 

Section 6.1. 
Section 6.2. 

Section 7.1. 
Section 7.2. 

Definitions .......................................................................................................................... 1 

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

Purpose of Compliance Procedure ..................................................................................... 3 
Scope of Compliance Procedure; Conflicts ....................................................................... 4 
Amendments and Publication of Compliance Procedure .................................................. 4 

ARTICLE III 

BOND COMPLIANCE OFFICER; TRAINING 

Bond Compliance Officer Duties ...................................................................................... 4 
Training ........................................................................................................................ 4 

ARTICLE IV 

TAX-EXEMPT BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING 

Tax-Exempt Bonds Covered by Article IV Procedures ..................................................... 5 
Tax-Exempt Bond File ...................................................................................................... 5 
Annual Compliance Checklists ......................................................................................... 5 
Correcting Prior Deficiencies in Compliance .................................................................... 5 

ARTICLEV 

COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW TAX-EXEMPT BOND ISSUES 

Application ........................................................................................................................ 5 
Prior to Issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds ............................................................................ 5 
Accounting and Recordkeeping ......................................................................................... 6 
Final Allocation of Bond Proceeds .................................................................................... 6 

ARTICLE VI 

ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES 

Annual Compliance Checklist ........................................................................................... 7 
Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance ..................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE VII 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 

Annual Disclosure Filings ................................................................................................. 8 
Material Event Disclosure Filings ..................................................................................... 8 

Exhibit A- List of Tax-Exempt Bonds Covered by this Compliance Procedure 
* * *



TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.1. Definitions. Capitalized words and terms used in this Compliance Procedure 
have the following meanings: 

"Annual Compliance Checklist" means a questionnaire and/or checklist described in Section 
6.1 hereof that is completed each year for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Annual Report" means the Issuer's audited financial statements (or unaudited financial 
statements as permitted by the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking for the Tax-Exempt Bonds) and certain 
other financial information and operating data required to be filed annually with the MSRB for the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

"Bond Compliance Officer" means the Issuer's Chief Financial Officer or, if the position of Chief 
Financial Officer is vacant, the person filling the responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer for the 
Issuer. 

"Bond Counsel" means a law firm selected by the Issuer to provide a legal opinion regarding the 
tax status of interest on the Tax-Exempt Bonds as of the issue date or the law firm selected to advise the 
Issuer on matters referenced in this Compliance Procedure. 

"Bond Restricted Funds" means the funds, accounts, and investments that are subject to 
arbitrage rebate and/or yield restriction rules that have been identified in the Tax Compliance Agreement 
for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Bond Transcript" means the "transcript of proceedings" or other similarly titled set of 
transaction documents assembled by Bond Counsel following the issuance of the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

"Compliance Procedure" means this Tax-Exempt Financing Compliance Procedure. 

"Continuing Disclosure Undertaking" means the Continuing Disclosure Agreement(s), 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking(s), Continuing Disclosure Instructions or other written certification(s) 
of the Issuer, if applicable, setting out covenants for satisfying the Issuer's requirements for providing 
information to the MSRB pursuant to SEC Rule 15c2-12 on an ongoing basis for one or more Tax- 
Exempt Bond issues. 

"Cost" or "Costs" means all costs and expenses paid for the acquisition, design, construction, 
equipping or improvement of a Project Facility or costs of issuing Tax-Exempt Bonds for a Project 
Facility. 

"EMMA" means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system for municipal securities 
disclosures established and maintained by the MSRB, which can be accessed at www.emma.msrb.org. 

"Final Written Allocation" means the Final Written Allocation of Tax-Exempt Bond proceeds 
prepared pursuant to Section 5.4 of this Compliance Procedure. 

http://www.emma.msrb.org/


2 April 20, 2021 

"Financed Assets" means that part of a Project Facility treated as financed with Tax-Exempt 
Bond proceeds as reflected in a Final Written Allocation or, if no Final Written Allocation was prepared, 
the accounting records of the Issuer and the Tax Compliance Agreement for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Governing Body" means the Board of Directors of the Issuer. 

"Intent Resolution" means a resolution of the Issuer stating (1) the intent of the Issuer to finance 
all or a portion of the Project Facility, (2) the expected maximum size of the financing and (3) the intent 
of the Issuer to reimburse Costs of the Project Facility paid by the Issuer from proceeds of the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

"IRS" means the Internal Revenue Service. 

"Issuer" means the District Energy Corporation. 

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, or any successor repository 
designated as such by the Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) 
adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the 
same may be amended from time to time. 

"Placed In Service" means that date (as determined by the Bond Compliance Officer) when the 
Project Facility is substantially complete and in operation at substantially its design level. 

"Project Facility" means all tangible or intangible property financed in whole or in part with Tax-
Exempt Bonds that are (1) functionally related or integrated in use, (2) located on the same physical site or 
proximate sites, and (3) expected to be Placed In Service within a one-year period of each other. 

"Rebate Analyst" means the rebate analyst for the Tax-Exempt Bonds selected pursuant to the 
Tax Compliance Agreement. 

"Regulations" means all regulations issued by the U.S. Treasury Department to implement the 
provisions of Code §§ 103 and 141 through 150 and applicable to tax-exempt obligations. 

"Tax Compliance Agreement" means the Federal Tax Certificate, Tax Compliance Agreement, 
Arbitrage Agreement, or other written certification or agreement of the Issuer setting out representations 
and covenants for satisfying the post-issuance tax compliance requirements for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Tax-Exempt Bonds" means any bond, note, installment sale agreement, lease or certificate 
intended to be a debt obligation of the Issuer or another political subdivision or government 
instrumentality, the proceeds of the which are to be loaned or otherwise made available to the Issuer, and 
the interest on which is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes or is afforded a 
federal income tax credit or interest subsidy from the U.S. Treasury Department. A list of all Tax-Exempt 
Bonds outstanding and subject to this Compliance Procedure on the date of adoption of this Compliance 
Procedure is attached as Exhibit A. 

"Tax-Exempt Bond File" means documents and records which may consist of paper and 
electronic medium, maintained for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. Each Tax-Exempt Bond File will include the 
following information if applicable: 

(a) Intent Resolution.



3 April 20, 2021 

(b) Bond Transcript.
(c) Final Written Allocation and/or all available accounting records related to the

Project Facility showing expenditures allocated to the proceeds of the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds and expenditures (if any) allocated to other sources of funds.

(d) All rebate and yield reduction payment calculations performed by the Rebate
Analyst and all investment records provided to the Rebate Analyst for purposes
of preparing the calculations.

(e) Forms 8038-T together with proof of filing and payment of rebate.
(f) Investment agreement bid documents (unless included in the Bond Transcript)

including:
(1) bid solicitation, bid responses, certificate of broker;
(2) written summary of reasons for deviations from the terms of the

solicitation that are incorporated into the investment agreement; and
(3) copies of the investment agreement and any amendments.

(g) Any item required to be maintained by the terms of the Tax Compliance
Agreement involving the use of the Project Facility or expenditures related to tax
compliance for the Tax-Exempt Bonds.

(h) Any opinion of Bond Counsel regarding the Tax-Exempt Bonds not included in
the Bond Transcript.

(i) Amendments, modifications or substitute agreements to any agreement
contained in the Bond Transcript.

(j) Any correspondence with the IRS relating to the Tax-Exempt Bonds including
all correspondence relating to an audit by the IRS of the Tax-Exempt Bonds or
any proceedings under the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement
Program (VCAP).

(k) Any available questionnaires or correspondence substantiating the use of the
Project Facility in accordance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement
for the Tax-Exempt Bonds.

(1) For refunding bond issues, the Tax-Exempt Bond File for the refunded Tax- 
Exempt Bonds.

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

Section 2.1. Purpose of Compliance Procedure. 

(a) The Issuer uses Tax-Exempt Bonds to fund Costs of a Project Facility. The Issuer
understands that in exchange for the right to issue Tax-Exempt Bonds at favorable interest rates and 
terms, the Code and Regulations impose ongoing requirements related to the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt 
Bonds and the Project Facility financed by the Tax-Exempt Bonds. These requirements focus on the 
investment, use and expenditure of proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds and related funds as well as 
restrictions on the use of the Project Facility. 

(b) The Issuer recognizes that the IRS has stated that all issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds should
have separate written procedures regarding ongoing compliance with the federal tax requirements for Tax-
Exempt Bonds. 

(c) The Issuer is required under the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking to provide
disclosures of certain financial information and operating data and to file notices of certain material 



4 April 20, 2021 

events to the marketplace to facilitate informed secondary market trading in Tax-Exempt Bonds issued by 
the Issuer. The Issuer is committed to full compliance with the tax and securities law requirements for all 
of its outstanding and future tax-exempt financings. This Compliance Procedure is adopted by the 
Governing Body to comply with the IRS and Securities and Exchange Commission directives and to 
improve tax and securities law compliance and documentation. 

Section 2.2. Scope of Compliance Procedure; Conflicts.   This Compliance Procedure 
applies to all Tax-Exempt Bonds currently outstanding and all Tax-Exempt Bonds issued in the future. If 
the provisions of this Compliance Procedure conflict with a Tax Compliance Agreement, the Continuing 
Disclosure Undertaking or any other specific written instructions of Bond Counsel, the terms of the Tax 
Compliance Agreement, Continuing Disclosure Undertaking or specific written instructions of Bond 
Counsel will supersede and govern in lieu of this Compliance Procedure. Any exception to this 
Compliance Procedure required by Bond Counsel as part of a future issue of Tax-Exempt Bonds will be 
incorporated in the Tax Compliance Agreement for the future issue. Any requirements imposed on the 
Issuer in the Tax Compliance Agreement, will be noted by the Bond Compliance Officer and incorporated 
into the Annual Compliance Checklist. The Issuer acknowledges that the Continuing Disclosure 
Undertaking may also apply to one or more issues of taxable securities issued by the Issuer. 

Section 2.3. Amendments and Publication of Compliance Procedure. This Compliance 
Procedure may be amended from time-to-time by the Governing Body. Copies of this Compliance 
Procedure and any amendments will be included in the permanent records of the Issuer. 

ARTICLE ill 

BOND COMPLIANCE OFFICER; TRAINING 

Section 3.1.     Bond Compliance Officer Duties. The Bond Compliance Officer is responsible 
for implementing this Compliance Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will work with other 
employees that use the Project Facility to assist in implementing this Compliance Procedure. The Bond 
Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel, legal counsel to the Issuer, accountants, tax return 
preparers and other outside experts to the extent necessary to carry out the purposes of this Compliance 
Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will report to the Governing Body as necessary, and at least 
annually, regarding implementation of this Compliance Procedure and any recommended changes or 
amendments to this Compliance Procedure. 

Section 3.2. Training. When appropriate, the Bond Compliance Officer and/or other 
employees of the Issuer under the direction of the Bond Compliance Officer will attend training programs 
offered by the IRS or other industry professionals regarding tax-exempt financing that are relevant to the 
Issuer. At the time the individual acting as the Bond Compliance Officer passes the responsibilities for 
carrying out the provisions of this Compliance Procedure to another individual, the outgoing Bond 
Compliance Officer is responsible for training the incoming individual acting as Bond Compliance 
Officer to ensure the Issuer's continued compliance with the provisions of this Compliance Procedure and 
all Tax Compliance Agreements for any outstanding Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

ARTICLE IV 

TAX-EXEMPT BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING 



5 April 20, 2021 

Section 4.1. Tax-Exempt Bonds Covered by Article IV Procedures. This Article IV 
applies to all Tax-Exempt Bonds issued prior to the date of this Compliance Procedure that are currently 
outstanding. These Tax-Exempt Bonds are listed on Exhibit A. 

Section 4.2. Tax-Exempt Bond File.  The Bond Compliance Officer has assembled as much of 
the Tax-Exempt Bond File as is available for the Tax-Exempt Bonds listed on Exhibit A. 

Section 4.3.      Annual Compliance Checklists. The Bond Compliance Officer has worked with 
Bond Counsel and/or legal counsel to the Issuer and caused Annual Compliance Checklists to be completed 
for all outstanding Tax-Exempt Bonds and will follow the procedures specified in Article VI to complete 
the Annual Compliance Checklists and thereafter include each completed Annual Compliance Checklist in 
the Tax-Exempt Bond File. 

Section 4.4. Correcting Prior Deficiencies in Compliance. In the event the Bond 
Compliance Officer determines any deficiency in compliance with a Tax Compliance Agreement for an 
outstanding Tax-Exempt Bond listed on Exhibit A, the Bond Compliance Officer will follow the 
procedures described in the Regulations or the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement 
Program (VCAP) to remediate the noncompliance. If remediation of the noncompliance requires the 
Issuer to submit a request under VCAP, the Bond Compliance Officer will undertake this step only after 
reporting the violation to the Governing Body and obtaining its approval. 

ARTICLEV 

COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW TAX-EXEMPT BOND ISSUES 

Section 5.1.    Application. This Article V applies to Tax-Exempt Bonds issued on or after the 
date of this Compliance Procedure. 

Section 5.2. Prior to Issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

(a) Intent Resolution. The Governing Body will authorize and approve the issuance of Tax-
Exempt Bonds. Prior to or as a part of this authorizing resolution or ordinance, the Governing Body may 
adopt an Intent Resolution. 

(b) Directions to Bond Counsel. The Bond Compliance Officer will provide a copy of this
Compliance Procedure to Bond Counsel with directions for Bond Counsel to structure the documentation 
and procedural steps taken prior to issuing the Tax-Exempt Bonds so that they conform to the 
requirements of this Compliance Procedure, except to the extent Bond Counsel determines that different 
procedures are required. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel so that 
appropriate provisions are made to fund or reimburse the Issuer's costs and expenses incurred to 
implement this Compliance Procedure. 

(c) Tax Compliance Agreement. For each issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds, a Tax
Compliance Agreement will be signed by the Bond Compliance Officer. The Tax Compliance 
Agreement will (1) describe the Project Facility and the anticipated Financed Assets, (2) identify all Bond 
Restricted Funds and provide for arbitrage and rebate compliance, (3) for new money financings, require 
a Final Written Allocation, and (4) contain a form of the Annual Compliance Checklist for the Tax- 



April 20, 2021 6 

Exempt Bonds. The Bond Compliance Officer will confer with Bond Counsel and the Issuer's counsel 
regarding the meaning and scope of each representation and covenant contained in the Tax Compliance 
Agreement. 

(d) Preliminary Cost Allocations. For each issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond
Compliance Officer in consultation with Bond Counsel, will prepare a preliminary cost allocation plan for 
the Project Facility.  The preliminary  cost allocation  plan will identify the assets and expected  costs for 
the Project Facility, and when necessary, will break-out the portions of Costs that are expected to be 
financed with proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds (the "Financed Assets") and the portions,  if any, 
expected to be financed from other sources. 

(e) Tax Review with Bond Counsel. Prior to the sale of Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond
Compliance Officer and Bond Counsel will review this Compliance Procedure together with the draft Tax 
Compliance Agreement to ensure that any tax compliance issues in the new financing are adequately 
addressed by this Compliance Procedure and/or the Tax Compliance Agreement. If Bond Counsel 
determines that this Compliance Procedure conflicts with the Tax Compliance Agreement, or must be 
supplemented to account for special issues or requirements for the Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond 
Compliance  Officer will ask Bond Counsel to include the written modifications or additions in the final 
Tax Compliance Agreement.  The Bond Compliance Officer will request Bond Counsel to prepare a form 
of Annual Compliance Checklist for use in monitoring the ongoing compliance requirements for the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

Section 5.3. Accounting and Recordkeeping. 

(a) Accounting for New Money Projects. The Bond Compliance Officer will be responsible
for accounting for the investment and allocation of proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds. The Bond 
Compliance Officer will establish separate accounts or subaccounts to record expenditures for Costs of the 
Project Facility.   Where appropriate, the Bond Compliance Officer may use accounts established as part of 
the Issuer's financial records for this purpose. In recording Costs for the Project Facility, the Bond 
Compliance Officer will ensure that the accounting system will include the following information: (1) 
identity of person or business paid, along with any other available narrative description of the purpose for 
the payment, (2) date of payment, (3) amount paid, and (4) invoice number or other identifying reference. 

(b) Accounting for Refunded Bonds and Related Refunded Bond Accounts. For Tax-Exempt
Bonds that are issued to refund prior Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Tax Compliance Agreement will set out 
special accounting and allocation procedures for the proceeds of the financing, and if necessary, proceeds 
of the refinanced Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

(c) Tax-Exempt Bond File. The Bond Compliance Officer will be responsible for assembling
and maintaining the Tax-Exempt Bond File. The Annual Reports, other reports and notices of certain 
material events filed by the Issuer with the MSRB will be publicly available on EMMA and need not be 
separately maintained in the Tax-Exempt Bond File. 

Section 5.4. Final Allocation of Bond Proceeds. 

(a) Preparation of Final Written Allocation; Timing. The Bond Compliance Officer is
responsible for making a written allocation of proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds to expenditures and 
identifying the Financed Assets.  This process will be memorialized in the Final Written Allocation.   For a 
new money financing, the Bond Compliance Officer will commence this process as of the earliest of (1) 
the requisition of all Tax-Exempt Bond proceeds from any segregated Tax-Exempt Bond funded account, 
(2) the date the Project Facility has been substantially completed or (3) four and one/half years following



April 20, 2021 7 

the issue date of the Tax-Exempt Bonds. For Tax-Exempt Bonds issued only to refund a prior issue of Tax-
Exempt Bonds, the Bond Compliance Officer will work with Bond Counsel to prepare and/or document 
the Final Written Allocation for the Project Facility financed by the refunded Tax-Exempt Bonds and 
include it in the Tax Compliance Agreement. 

(b) Contents and Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult the Tax Compliance
Agreement and, if necessary, contact Bond Counsel to seek advice regarding any special allocation of Tax-
Exempt Bond proceeds and other money of the Issuer to the Costs of the Project Facility.   If no special 
allocation is required or recommended, the Bond Compliance Officer will allocate Costs of the Project 
Facility to the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds in accordance with the Issuer's accounting records. Each 
Final Written Allocation will contain the following: (1) a reconciliation of the actual sources and uses to 
Costs of the Project Facility, (2) the percentage of the cost of the Project Facility financed with proceeds of 
the Tax-Exempt Bonds (sale proceeds plus any investment earnings on those sale proceeds), (3) the 
Project Facility's Placed in Service date, (4) the estimated economic useful life of the Project Facility, and 
(5) any special procedures to be followed in completing the Annual Compliance Checklist (e.g., limiting
the Annual Compliance Checklist to specific areas of the Project Facility that the Final Written Allocation
or the Tax Compliance Agreement treats as having been financed by Tax- Exempt Bonds).

(c) Finalize Annual Compliance Checklist. As part of the preparation of the Final Written
Allocation, the Bond Compliance Officer will update the draft Annual Compliance Checklist contained in 
the Tax Compliance Agreement. The Bond Compliance Officer will include reminders for all subsequent 
arbitrage rebate computations required for the Tax-Exempt Bonds in the Annual Compliance Checklist. 

(d) Review of Final Written Allocation and Annual Compliance Checklist. Each Final
Written Allocation and Annual Compliance Checklist will be reviewed by legal counsel to the Issuer or 
Bond Counsel for sufficiency and compliance with the Tax Compliance Agreement and this Compliance 
Procedure. Following the completion of the review, the Bond Compliance Officer will execute the Final 
Written Allocation. 

ARTICLE VI 

ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES 

Section 6.1. Annual Compliance Checklist. An Annual Compliance Checklist will be 
completed by the Bond Compliance Officer each year following completion of the Final Written 
Allocation. Each Annual Compliance Checklist will be designed and completed for the purpose of 
identifying potential noncompliance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement or this Compliance 
Procedure and obtaining documents (such as investment records, arbitrage calculations, or other 
documentation for the Project Facility) that are required to be incorporated in the Tax-Exempt Bond File. 
The Bond Compliance Officer will refer any responses indicating a violation of the terms of the Tax 
Compliance Agreement to legal counsel to the Issuer or Bond Counsel and, if recommended by counsel, 
will follow the procedure set out in Section 4.4 hereof to remediate the non-compliance. 

Section 6.2. Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance.   The Bond Compliance Officer will 
monitor the investment of Bond Restricted Funds and provide investment records to the Rebate Analyst 
on a timely basis. The Bond Compliance Officer will follow the directions of the Rebate Analyst with 
respect to the preparation of and the timing of rebate or yield reduction computations. 



April 20, 2021 8 

ARTICLE VII 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 

Section 7.1. Annual Disclosure Filings. For each issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond 
Compliance Officer will review the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking to determine the financial 
information and operating data required to be included in the Annual Report to be filed by the Issuer with 
the MSRB on EMMA. The Bond Compliance Officer will cause the Annual Report to be filed with the 
MSRB on EMMA within the timeframe provided in the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking for the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

Section 7.2. Material Event Disclosure Filings. For each outstanding issue of Tax-Exempt 
Bonds, the Bond Compliance Officer will review the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking to determine the 
"material events" that require prompt notice to be filed with the MSRB. Generally, the occurrence of any 
of the following events with respect to the Tax-Exempt Bonds represents a "material event:" 

(1) principal and interest payment delinquencies;
(2) non-payment related defaults, if material;
(3) unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
(4) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
(5) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
(6) adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed

or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-
TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of
the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds;

(7) modifications to rights of bondholders, if material;
(8) bond calls, if material, and tender offers;
(9) defeasances;
(10) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if

material;
(11) rating changes;
(12) bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person;
(13) the consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the

obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated
person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive
agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive
agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if
material; and

(14) appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of the
trustee, if material; and

(15) Incurrence of a financial obligation of the obligated person, if material, or
agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other
similar terms of a financial obligation of the obligated person, any of which
affect security holders, if material; and

(16) Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other
similar events under the terms of the financial obligation of the obligated person,
any of which reflect financial difficulties.

After obtaining actual knowledge of the occurrence of any event that the Bond Compliance 
Officer believes may constitute an event requiring disclosure, the Bond Compliance Officer will contact 



April 20, 2021 9 

Bond Counsel to determine if notice of the event is required to be given to the MSRB under the 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. If it is determined that notice should be provided to the MSRB or is 
required to be provided to the MSRB by the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, the Bond Compliance 
Officer will cause the appropriate notice to be filed with the MSRB on EMMA within 10 business days 
after the occurrence of the event or as otherwise directed by Bond Counsel. 

ADOPTED: April 20,2021 



EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF BONDS COVERED BY THIS COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

1. Facility Revenue Bonds (NSP System), Series 2021, issued in the original principal amount of
$17,700,000, dated April 1, 2021, with final maturity date of July 1, 2045

The Series 2021 (NSP) Bonds currently refunded the following: 

Credit Agreement with J.P. Morgan in the amount of $21,200,000. 

2. Facility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2021A, issued in the original principal amount of
$27,875,000, dated April 1, 2021, with final maturity date of July 1, 2043.

The Series 2021A Bonds currently refunded the following: 

Facility Revenue Bonds, Taxable Series 2010B, issued in the original principal amount of 
$11,100,000, dated May 12, 2010, with a final maturity of July 1, 2032. 

The Series 2021A Bonds currently refunded the following: 

Credit Agreement with J.P. Morgan in the amount of $21,225,000. 

3. Facility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2021B, issued in the original principal amount of
$17,870,000, dated April 1, 2021, with final maturity date of July 1, 2043.

The Series 2021B Bonds advance refunded the following: 

Facility Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, issued in the original principal amount of $21,190,000, 
dated June 20, 2013, with a final maturity of July 1, 2043. 





April 20, 2021 April 17, 2012 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 

TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

Dated: April 17, 201220, 2021 



(i) April 17, 
 

TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Page 

Section 1.1. 

Section 2.1. 
Section 2.2. 
Section 2.3. 

Section 3.1. 
Section 3.2. 

Section 4.1. 
Section 4.2. 
Section 4.3. 
Section 4.4. 

Section 5.1. 
Section 5.2. 
Section 5.3. 
Section 5.4. 

Section 6.1. 
Section 6.2. 

Section 7.1. 
Section 7.2. 

Definitions .......................................................................................................................... 1 

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

Purpose of Compliance Procedure ..................................................................................... 3 
Scope of Compliance Procedure; Conflicts ....................................................................... 4 
Amendments and Publication of Compliance Procedure .................................................. 4 

ARTICLE III 

BOND COMPLIANCE OFFICER; TRAINING 

Bond Compliance Officer Duties ...................................................................................... 4 
Training ........................................................................................................................ 4 

ARTICLE IV 

TAX-EXEMPT BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING 

Tax-Exempt Bonds Covered by Article IV Procedures ..................................................... 5 
Tax-Exempt Bond File ...................................................................................................... 5 
Annual Compliance Checklists ......................................................................................... 5 
Correcting Prior Deficiencies in Compliance .................................................................... 5 

ARTICLEV 

COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW TAX-EXEMPT BOND ISSUES 

Application ........................................................................................................................ 5 
Prior to Issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds ............................................................................ 5 
Accounting and Recordkeeping ......................................................................................... 6 
Final Allocation of Bond Proceeds .................................................................................... 6 

ARTICLE VI 

ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES 

Annual Compliance Checklist ........................................................................................... 7 
Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance ..................................................................................... 7 

ARTICLE VII 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 

Annual Disclosure Filings ................................................................................................. 8 
Material Event Disclosure Filings ..................................................................................... 8 

Exhibit A- List of Tax-Exempt Bonds Covered by this Compliance Procedure 
* * *



 

TAX-EXEMPT FINANCING COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 
 
 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.1. Definitions. Capitalized words and terms used in this Compliance Procedure 
have the following meanings: 

 
"Annual Compliance Checklist" means a questionnaire and/or checklist described in Section 

6.1 hereof that is completed each year for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 
 

"Annual Report" means the Issuer's audited financial statements (or unaudited financial 
statements as permitted by the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking for the Tax-Exempt Bonds) and certain 
other financial information and operating data required to be filed annually with the MSRB for the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

 
"Bond Compliance Officer" means the Issuer's Finance ManagerChief Financial Officer or, if the 

position of Finance ManagerChief Financial Officer is vacant, the person filling the responsibilities of the 
Finance ManagerChief Financial Officer for the Issuer. 

 
"Bond Counsel" means a law firm selected by the Issuer to provide a legal opinion regarding the 

tax status of interest on the Tax-Exempt Bonds as of the issue date or the law firm selected to advise the 
Issuer on matters referenced in this Compliance Procedure. 

 
"Bond Restricted Funds" means the funds, accounts, and investments that are subject to 

arbitrage rebate and/or yield restriction rules that have been identified in the Tax Compliance Agreement 
for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

 
"Bond Transcript" means the "transcript of proceedings" or other similarly titled set of 

transaction documents assembled by Bond Counsel following the issuance of the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 
 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 
 

"Compliance Procedure" means this Tax-Exempt Financing Compliance Procedure. 
 

"Continuing Disclosure Undertaking" means the Continuing Disclosure Agreement(s), 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking(s), Continuing Disclosure Instructions or other written certification(s) 
of the Issuer, if applicable, setting out covenants for satisfying the Issuer's requirements for providing 
information to the MSRB pursuant to SEC Rule 15c2-12 on an ongoing basis for one or more Tax- 
Exempt Bond issues. 

 
"Cost" or "Costs" means all costs and expenses paid for the acquisition, design, construction, 

equipping or improvement of a Project Facility or costs of issuing Tax-Exempt Bonds for a Project 
Facility. 

 
"EMMA" means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system for municipal securities 

disclosures established and maintained by the MSRB, which can be accessed at www.emma.msrb.org. 
 

"Final Written Allocation" means the Final Written Allocation of Tax-Exempt Bond proceeds 
prepared pursuant to Section 5.4 of this Compliance Procedure. 

http://www.emma.msrb.org/


2 April 17, 
 

"Financed Assets" means that part of a Project Facility treated as financed with Tax-Exempt 
Bond proceeds as reflected in a Final Written Allocation or, if no Final Written Allocation was prepared, 
the accounting records of the Issuer and the Tax Compliance Agreement for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Governing Body" means the Board of Directors of the Issuer. 

"Intent Resolution" means a resolution of the Issuer stating (1) the intent of the Issuer to finance 
all or a portion of the Project Facility, (2) the expected maximum size of the financing and (3) the intent 
of the Issuer to reimburse Costs of the Project Facility paid by the Issuer from proceeds of the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

"IRS" means the Internal Revenue Service. 

"Issuer" means the District Energy Corporation. 

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, or any successor repository 
designated as such by the Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) 
adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the 
same may be amended from time to time. 

"Placed In Service" means that date (as determined by the Bond Compliance Officer) when the 
Project Facility is substantially complete and in operation at substantially its design level. 

"Project Facility" means all tangible or intangible property financed in whole or in part with Tax-
Exempt Bonds that are (1) functionally related or integrated in use, (2) located on the same physical site or 
proximate sites, and (3) expected to be Placed In Service within a one-year period of each other. 

"Rebate Analyst" means the rebate analyst for the Tax-Exempt Bonds selected pursuant to the 
Tax Compliance Agreement. 

"Regulations" means all regulations issued by the U.S. Treasury Department to implement the 
provisions of Code §§ 103 and 141 through 150 and applicable to tax-exempt obligations. 

"Tax Compliance Agreement" means the Federal Tax Certificate, Tax Compliance Agreement, 
Arbitrage Agreement, or other written certification or agreement of the Issuer setting out representations 
and covenants for satisfying the post-issuance tax compliance requirements for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

"Tax-Exempt Bonds" means any bond, note, installment sale agreement, lease or certificate 
intended to be a debt obligation of the Issuer or another political subdivision or government 
instrumentality, the proceeds of the which are to be loaned or otherwise made available to the Issuer, and 
the interest on which is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes or is afforded a 
federal income tax credit or interest subsidy from the U.S. Treasury Department. A list of all Tax-Exempt 
Bonds outstanding and subject to this Compliance Procedure on the date of adoption of this Compliance 
Procedure is attached as Exhibit A. 

"Tax-Exempt Bond File" means documents and records which may consist of paper and 
electronic medium, maintained for the Tax-Exempt Bonds. Each Tax-Exempt Bond File will include the 
following information if applicable: 

(a) Intent Resolution.



3 April 17, 
 

(b) Bond Transcript.
(c) Final Written Allocation and/or all available accounting records related to the

Project Facility showing expenditures allocated to the proceeds of the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds and expenditures (if any) allocated to other sources of funds.

(d) All rebate and yield reduction payment calculations performed by the Rebate
Analyst and all investment records provided to the Rebate Analyst for purposes
of preparing the calculations.

(e) Forms 8038-T together with proof of filing and payment of rebate.
(f) Investment agreement bid documents (unless included in the Bond Transcript)

including:
(1) bid solicitation, bid responses, certificate of broker;
(2) written summary of reasons for deviations from the terms of the

solicitation that are incorporated into the investment agreement; and
(3) copies of the investment agreement and any amendments.

(g) Any item required to be maintained by the terms of the Tax Compliance
Agreement involving the use of the Project Facility or expenditures related to tax
compliance for the Tax-Exempt Bonds.

(h) Any opinion of Bond Counsel regarding the Tax-Exempt Bonds not included in
the Bond Transcript.

(i) Amendments, modifications or substitute agreements to any agreement
contained in the Bond Transcript.

(j) Any correspondence with the IRS relating to the Tax-Exempt Bonds including
all correspondence relating to an audit by the IRS of the Tax-Exempt Bonds or
any proceedings under the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement
Program (VCAP).

(k) Any available questionnaires or correspondence substantiating the use of the
Project Facility in accordance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement
for the Tax-Exempt Bonds.

(1) For refunding bond issues, the Tax-Exempt Bond File for the refunded Tax- 
Exempt Bonds.

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

Section 2.1. Purpose of Compliance Procedure. 

(a) The Issuer uses Tax-Exempt Bonds to fund Costs of a Project Facility. The Issuer
understands that in exchange for the right to issue Tax-Exempt Bonds at favorable interest rates and 
terms, the Code and Regulations impose ongoing requirements related to the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt 
Bonds and the Project Facility financed by the Tax-Exempt Bonds. These requirements focus on the 
investment, use and expenditure of proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds and related funds as well as 
restrictions on the use of the Project Facility. 

(b) The Issuer recognizes that the IRS has stated that all issuers of Tax-Exempt Bonds should
have separate written procedures regarding ongoing compliance with the federal tax requirements for Tax-
Exempt Bonds. 

(c) The Issuer is required under the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking to provide
disclosures of certain financial information and operating data and to file notices of certain material 



4 April 17, 
 

events to the marketplace to facilitate informed secondary market trading in Tax-Exempt Bonds issued by 
the Issuer. The Issuer is committed to full compliance with the tax and securities law requirements for all 
of its outstanding and future tax-exempt financings. This Compliance Procedure is adopted by the 
Governing Body to comply with the IRS and Securities and Exchange Commission directives and to 
improve tax and securities law compliance and documentation. 

Section 2.2. Scope of Compliance Procedure; Conflicts.   This Compliance Procedure 
applies to all Tax-Exempt Bonds currently outstanding and all Tax-Exempt Bonds issued in the future. If 
the provisions of this Compliance Procedure conflict with a Tax Compliance Agreement , the Continuing 
Disclosure Undertaking or any other specific written instructions of Bond Counsel, the terms of the Tax 
Compliance Agreement, Continuing Disclosure Undertaking or specific written instructions of Bond 
Counsel will supersede and govern in lieu of this Compliance Procedure. Any exception to this 
Compliance Procedure required by Bond Counsel as part of a future issue of Tax-Exempt Bonds will be 
incorporated in the Tax Compliance Agreement for the future issue. Any requirements imposed on the 
Issuer in the Tax Compliance Agreement, will be noted by the Bond Compliance Officer and incorporated 
into the Annual Compliance Checklist. The Issuer acknowledges that the Continuing Disclosure 
Undertaking may also apply to one or more issues of taxable securities issued by the Issuer. 

Section 2.3. Amendments and Publication of Compliance Procedure. This Compliance 
Procedure may be amended from time-to-time by the Governing Body. Copies of this Compliance 
Procedure and any amendments will be included in the permanent records of the Issuer. 

ARTICLE ill 

BOND COMPLIANCE OFFICER; TRAINING 

Section 3.1.     Bond Compliance Officer Duties. The Bond Compliance Officer is responsible 
for implementing this Compliance Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will work with other 
employees that use the Project Facility to assist in implementing this Compliance Procedure. The Bond 
Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel, legal counsel to the Issuer, accountants, tax return 
preparers and other outside experts to the extent necessary to carry out the purposes of this Compliance 
Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will report to the Governing Body as necessary, and at least 
annually, regarding implementation of this Compliance Procedure and any recommended changes or 
amendments to this Compliance Procedure. 

Section 3.2. Training. When appropriate, the Bond Compliance Officer and/or other 
employees of the Issuer under the direction of the Bond Compliance Officer will attend training programs 
offered by the IRS or other industry professionals regarding tax-exempt financing that are relevant to the 
Issuer. At the time the individual acting as the Bond Compliance Officer passes the responsibilities for 
carrying out the provisions of this Compliance Procedure to another individual, the outgoing Bond 
Compliance Officer is responsible for training the incoming individual acting as Bond Compliance 
Officer to ensure the Issuer's continued compliance with the provisions of this Compliance Procedure and 
all Tax Compliance Agreements for any outstanding Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

ARTICLE IV 

TAX-EXEMPT BONDS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING 



5 April 17, 
 

Section 4.1. Tax-Exempt Bonds Covered by Article IV Procedures. This Article IV 
applies to all Tax-Exempt Bonds issued prior to the date of this Compliance Procedure that are currently 
outstanding. These Tax-Exempt Bonds are listed on Exhibit A. 

Section 4.2. Tax-Exempt Bond File. As soon as practical, the The Bond Compliance Officer will 
attempt to assemblehas assembled as much of the Tax-Exempt Bond File as is available for the Tax-
Exempt Bonds listed on Exhibit A. 

Section 4.3.      Annual Compliance Checklists. As soon as practical following the adoption of 
this Compliance Procedure, theThe Bond Compliance Officer will workhas worked with Bond Counsel 
and/or legal counsel to the Issuer and causecaused Annual Compliance Checklists to be completed for all 
outstanding Tax- Exempt Bonds and will follow the procedures specified in Article VI to complete the 
Annual Compliance Checklists and thereafter include each completed Annual Compliance Checklist in the 
Tax-Exempt Bond File. 

Section 4.4. Correcting Prior Deficiencies in Compliance. In the event the Bond 
Compliance Officer determines any deficiency in compliance with a Tax Compliance Agreement for an 
outstanding Tax-Exempt Bond listed on Exhibit A, the Bond Compliance Officer will follow the 
procedures described in the Regulations or the Tax-Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement 
Program (VCAP) to remediate the noncompliance. If remediation of the noncompliance requires the 
Issuer to submit a request under VCAP, the Bond Compliance Officer will undertake this step only after 
reporting the violation to the Governing Body and obtaining its approval. 

ARTICLEV 

COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE FOR NEW TAX-EXEMPT BOND ISSUES 

Section 5.1.    Application. This Article V applies to Tax-Exempt Bonds issued on or after the 
date of this Compliance Procedure. 

Section 5.2. Prior to Issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

(a) Intent Resolution. The Governing Body will authorize and approve the issuance of Tax-
Exempt Bonds. Prior to or as a part of this authorizing resolution or ordinance, the Governing Body may 
adopt an Intent Resolution. 

(b) Directions to Bond Counsel. The Bond Compliance Officer will provide a copy of this
Compliance Procedure to Bond Counsel with directions for Bond Counsel to structure the documentation 
and procedural steps taken prior to issuing the Tax-Exempt Bonds so that they conform to the 
requirements of this Compliance Procedure, except to the extent Bond Counsel determines that different 
procedures are required. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult with Bond Counsel so that 
appropriate provisions are made to fund or reimburse the Issuer's costs and expenses incurred to 
implement this Compliance Procedure. 

(c) Tax Compliance Agreement. For each issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds, a Tax
Compliance Agreement will be signed by the Bond Compliance Officer. The Tax Compliance 
Agreement will (1) describe the Project Facility and the anticipated Financed Assets, (2) identify all Bond 
Restricted Funds and provide for arbitrage and rebate compliance, (3) for new money financings, require 
a Final Written Allocation, and (4) contain a form of the Annual Compliance Checklist for the Tax- 



April 17, 
 

6 

Exempt Bonds. The Bond Compliance Officer will confer with Bond Counsel and the Issuer's counsel 
regarding the meaning and scope of each representation and covenant contained in the Tax Compliance 
Agreement. 

(d) Preliminary Cost Allocations. For each issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond
Compliance Officer in consultation with Bond Counsel, will prepare a preliminary cost allocation plan for 
the Project Facility.  The preliminary  cost allocation  plan will identify the assets and expected  costs for 
the Project Facility, and when necessary, will break-out the portions of Costs that are expected to be 
financed with proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds (the "Financed Assets") and the portions,  if any, 
expected to be financed from other sources. 

(e) Tax Review with Bond Counsel. Prior to the sale of Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond
Compliance Officer and Bond Counsel will review this Compliance Procedure together with the draft Tax 
Compliance Agreement to ensure that any tax compliance issues in the new financing are adequately 
addressed by this Compliance Procedure and/or the Tax Compliance Agreement. If Bond Counsel 
determines that this Compliance Procedure conflicts with the Tax Compliance Agreement, or must be 
supplemented to account for special issues or requirements for the Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond 
Compliance  Officer will ask Bond Counsel to include the written modifications or additions in the final 
Tax Compliance Agreement.  The Bond Compliance Officer will request Bond Counsel to prepare a form 
of Annual Compliance Checklist for use in monitoring the ongoing compliance requirements for the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

Section 5.3. Accounting and Recordkeeping. 

(a) Accounting for New Money Projects. The Bond Compliance Officer will be responsible
for accounting for the investment and allocation of proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds. The Bond 
Compliance Officer will establish separate accounts or subaccounts to record expenditures for Costs of the 
Project Facility.   Where appropriate, the Bond Compliance Officer may use accounts established as part of 
the Issuer's financial records for this purpose. In recording Costs for the Project Facility, the Bond 
Compliance Officer will ensure that the accounting system will include the following information: (1) 
identity of person or business paid, along with any other available narrative description of the purpose for 
the payment, (2) date of payment, (3) amount paid, and (4) invoice number or other identifying reference. 

(b) Accounting for Refunded Bonds and Related Refunded Bond Accounts. For Tax-Exempt
Bonds that are issued to refund prior Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Tax Compliance Agreement will set out 
special accounting and allocation procedures for the proceeds of the financing, and if necessary, proceeds 
of the refinanced Tax-Exempt Bonds. 

(c) Tax-Exempt Bond File. The Bond Compliance Officer will be responsible for assembling
and maintaining the Tax-Exempt Bond File. The Annual Reports, other reports and notices of certain 
material events filed by the Issuer with the MSRB will be publicly available on EMMA and need not be 
separately maintained in the Tax-Exempt Bond File. 

Section 5.4. Final Allocation of Bond Proceeds. 

(a) Preparation of Final Written Allocation; Timing. The Bond Compliance Officer is
responsible for making a written allocation of proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds to expenditures and 
identifying the Financed Assets.  This process will be memorialized in the Final Written Allocation.   For a 
new money financing, the Bond Compliance Officer will commence this process as of the earliest of (1) 
the requisition of all Tax-Exempt Bond proceeds from any segregated Tax-Exempt Bond funded account, 
(2) the date the Project Facility has been substantially completed or (3) four and one/half years following



April 17, 
 

7 

the issue date of the Tax-Exempt Bonds. For Tax-Exempt Bonds issued only to refund a prior issue of Tax-
Exempt Bonds, the Bond Compliance Officer will work with Bond Counsel to prepare and/or document 
the Final Written Allocation for the Project Facility financed by the refunded Tax-Exempt Bonds and 
include it in the Tax Compliance Agreement. 

(b) Contents and Procedure. The Bond Compliance Officer will consult the Tax Compliance
Agreement and, if necessary, contact Bond Counsel to seek advice regarding any special allocation of Tax-
Exempt Bond proceeds and other money of the Issuer to the Costs of the Project Facility.   If no special 
allocation is required or recommended, the Bond Compliance Officer will allocate Costs of the Project 
Facility to the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds in accordance with the Issuer's accounting records. Each 
Final Written Allocation will contain the following: (1) a reconciliation of the actual sources and uses to 
Costs of the Project Facility, (2) the percentage of the cost of the Project Facility financed with proceeds of 
the Tax-Exempt Bonds (sale proceeds plus any investment earnings on those sale proceeds), (3) the 
Project Facility's Placed in Service date, (4) the estimated economic useful life of the Project Facility, and 
(5) any special procedures to be followed in completing the Annual Compliance Checklist (e.g., limiting
the Annual Compliance Checklist to specific areas of the Project Facility that the Final Written Allocation
or the Tax Compliance Agreement treats as having been financed by Tax- Exempt Bonds).

(c) Finalize Annual Compliance Checklist. As part of the preparation of the Final Written
Allocation, the Bond Compliance Officer will update the draft Annual Compliance Checklist contained in 
the Tax Compliance Agreement. The Bond Compliance Officer will include reminders for all subsequent 
arbitrage rebate computations required for the Tax-Exempt Bonds in the Annual Compliance Checklist. 

(d) Review of Final Written Allocation and Annual Compliance Checklist. Each Final
Written Allocation and Annual Compliance Checklist will be reviewed by legal counsel to the Issuer or 
Bond Counsel for sufficiency and compliance with the Tax Compliance Agreement and this Compliance 
Procedure. Following the completion of the review, the Bond Compliance Officer will execute the Final 
Written Allocation. 

ARTICLE VI 

ONGOING MONITORING PROCEDURES 

Section 6.1. Annual Compliance Checklist. An Annual Compliance Checklist will be 
completed by the Bond Compliance Officer each year following completion of the Final Written 
Allocation. Each Annual Compliance Checklist will be designed and completed for the purpose of 
identifying potential noncompliance with the terms of the Tax Compliance Agreement or this Compliance 
Procedure and obtaining documents (such as investment records, arbitrage calculations, or other 
documentation for the Project Facility) that are required to be incorporated in the Tax-Exempt Bond File. 
The Bond Compliance Officer will refer any responses indicating a violation of the terms of the Tax 
Compliance Agreement to legal counsel to the Issuer or Bond Counsel and, if recommended by counsel, 
will follow the procedure set out in Section 4.4 hereof to remediate the non-compliance. 

Section 6.2. Arbitrage and Rebate Compliance.   The Bond Compliance Officer will 
monitor the investment of Bond Restricted Funds and provide investment records to the Rebate Analyst 
on a timely basis. The Bond Compliance Officer will follow the directions of the Rebate Analyst with 
respect to the preparation of and the timing of rebate or yield reduction computations. 



Aprill7,2012 8 

ARTICLE VII 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 

Section 7.1. Annual Disclosure Filings. For each issuance of Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Bond 
Compliance Officer will review the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking to determine the financial 
information and operating data required to be included in the Annual Report to be filed by the Issuer with 
the MSRB on EMMA. The Bond Compliance Officer will cause the Annual Report to be filed with the 
MSRB on EMMA within the timeframe provided in the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking for the Tax- 
Exempt Bonds. 

Section 7.2. Material Event Disclosure Filings. For each outstanding issue of Tax-Exempt 
Bonds, the Bond Compliance Officer will review the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking to determine the 
"material events" that require prompt notice to be filed with the MSRB. Generally, the occurrence of any 
of the following events with respect to the Tax-Exempt Bonds represents a "material event:" 

(1) principal and interest payment delinquencies;
(2) non-payment related defaults, if material;
(3) unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
(4) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
(5) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
(6) adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed

or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-
TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of
the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds;

(7) modifications to rights of bondholders, if material;
(8) bond calls, if material, and tender offers;
(9) defeasances;
(10) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if

material;
(11) rating changes;
(12) bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person;
(13) the consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the

obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated
person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive
agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive
agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if
material; and

(14) appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of the
trustee, if material.; and

(15) Incurrence of a financial obligation of the obligated person, if material, or
agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other 
similar terms of a financial obligation of the obligated person, any of which 
affect security holders, if material; and 

(16) Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other
similar events under the terms of the financial obligation of the obligated person, 
any of which reflect financial difficulties.  

After obtaining actual knowledge of the occurrence of any event that the Bond Compliance 
Officer believes may constitute an event requiring disclosure, the Bond Compliance Officer will contact 



Aprill7,2012 9 

Bond Counsel to determine if notice of the event is required to be given to the MSRB under the 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. If it is determined that notice should be provided to the MSRB or is 
required to be provided to the MSRB by the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, the Bond Compliance 
Officer will cause the appropriate notice to be filed with the MSRB on EMMA within 10 business days 
after the occurrence of the event or as otherwise directed by Bond Counsel. 



April 17, 
 

10 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



April 17, 
 

11 

ADOPTED: April 17, 201220,2021 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 

ATTEST: 

By.  H r},.,;,-id:, 
/ Secretary/Treasurer 

By: - - - - - - - 
President

= 



EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF TAX-EXEMPT BONDS COVERED BY THIS COMPLIANCE PROCEDURE 

1. Facility Revenue Bonds, (NSP System), Series 20132021, issued in the original principal amount of
$21,29017,700,000, dated June 20, 2013April 1, 2021, with a final maturity date of July 1, 2043.2045

The Series 20132021 (NSP) Bonds currently refunded the following: 
Revenue Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2012, issued 

A. Credit Agreement with J.P. Morgan in the original principal amount of
 $21,200,000,000, dated January 5, 2012, with a final maturity of July 1, 2015. 

2. Facility Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2010A2021A, issued in the original principal amount of
2. $9,265 $27,875,000, dated May 12, 2010April 1, 2021, with a final maturity date of July 1, 20202043.

The Series 2010A2021A Bonds currently refunded the following: 
A. Facility Revenue Bonds (State of Nebraska Thermal Facilities Project), Series 1998, issued in

the original principal amount of $3,620,000, dated September 9, 1998.

B. Facility Revenue and Refunding Bonds (City-County Facilities), Series 2009, issued in the
original principal amount of $2,325,000, dated December 18, 2009.

The Series 2009 Bonds currently refunded the following:
(1) Facility Revenue and Refunding Bonds (City-County Facilities), Series 2007, issued in

the original principal amount of $3,000,000, dated December 18, 2007.

Refunding portion of Series 2007 currently refunded the following:
(a) Facility Revenue Bonds (City-County Building and Correctional Facility

Project), Series 1993, issued in the original principal amount of $2,395,000,
dated July 7, 1993; and

(b) Facility Revenue Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2009, issued in the original
principal amount not to exceed $4,000,000, dated December 15, 2009.

C. Facility Revenue and Refunding Bonds (City-County Facilities), Series 2009, issued in the
original principal amount of $2,325,000, dated December 18, 2009.

Facility Revenue Bonds, Taxable Series 2010B (Build America Bonds – Direct Pay),, issued 
in the original principal amount of $11,100,000, dated May 12, 2010, with a final maturity of 
July 1, 2032. 

A-1The Series 2021A Bonds currently refunded the following:



Credit Agreement with J.P. Morgan in the amount of $21,225,000. 

3. Facility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2021B, issued in the original principal amount of
$17,870,000, dated April 1, 2021, with final maturity date of July 1, 2043. 

The Series 2021B Bonds advance refunded the following: 

Facility Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, issued in the original principal amount of $21,190,000, 
dated June 20, 2013, with a final maturity of July 1, 2043. 





1 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 21-04 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING  AN AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND 
RESTATED MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT ENERGY 
CORPORATION AND THE LINCOLN ELECTRIC SYSTEM TO REVISE 
PROVISIONS RELATING TO WAIVER OF BIDDING REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
EVENT OF EMERGENCIES. 

RECITALS: 

I. 

The parties have previously entered into that certain Amended and Restated Management 

Agreement between the District Energy Corporation (DEC) and the Lincoln Electric System (LES) 

dated April 18, 2019 (the “Management Agreement”) under which LES supervises, operates, and 

manages the system and business affairs of the DEC. 

II. 

DEC is now proposing an amendment to the Management Agreement regarding the waiver 

of bidding requirements in the event of emergencies under certain circumstances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION: 

That the attached Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Management Agreement 

between the DEC and LES revising the provisions of Section 6.2.5 of the Management Agreement 

related to waiver of the competitive bidding requirement in the event of emergencies is hereby 

approved and the Chair is authorized to execute the same on behalf of the DEC. 



2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Recording Secretary is directed to transmit two 

(2) fully executed originals of this Amendment No. 1 to the Lincoln Electric System, Attention:

Richard Grabow, Manager of Legal Services and Corporate Governance. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of __________________, 2021. 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary Chair 



AMENDMENT NO. 1 
TO AMENDED AND RESTATED MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION AND 
THE LINCOLN ELECTRIC SYSTEM 

This Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Management Agreement between 

the District Energy Corporation (DEC) and the Lincoln Electric System (LES) dated April 18, 

2019 is entered into on this ______ day of ___________, 2021. 

RECITALS 

I. 

The parties have previously entered into that certain Amended and Restated Management 

Agreement between the DEC and the LES dated April 18, 2019 (the “Management Agreement”) 

under which LES supervises, operates, and manages the system and business affairs of DEC. 

II. 

The parties now wish to amend those provisions of the Management Agreement regarding 

waiver of bidding requirements in the event of emergencies. 

NOW THEREFORE IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS 

CONTAINED HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Section 6.2.5 of the Management Agreement is amended to read to as follows:

6.2.5 Notwithstanding the above, the Board may waive the competitive bidding 
requirement upon request of LES if such waiver is necessary to meet an emergency 
or when otherwise authorized by law, provided, however, if, in the sole 
determination of the DEC Administrator, the emergency is such that it may result 
in immediate loss of life, health, or property, materially impair the integrity of DEC 
Facilities, or cause DEC to be unable to substantially perform its contractual 
obligations to provide services to a customer or customers, then the DEC 
Administrator may proceed to contract for services or materials necessary to meet 
the emergency without calling for formal sealed bids or seeking informal bids, but 
shall immediately notify the Chair, if possible, of such actions.  Unless the Chair 



2 

notifies the DEC Administrator that he or she objects to proceeding without bidding 
prior to contracts being entered into for such services or materials, then the bidding 
requirements will be deemed waived. 

2. All other terms and conditions of the Amended and Restated Management

Agreement, except as specifically amended hereby, shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Amendment No. 1 to the 

Amended and Restated Management Agreement as of the day and year first written above. 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION, 
A Joint Entity created pursuant to the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act 

ATTEST: 

______________________________      By: _________________________________________ 
Secretary      Chair  

CITY OF LINCOLN, NEBRASKA, 
d/b/a Lincoln Electric System 

ATTEST: 

______________________________      By: _________________________________________ 
Assistant Secretary     Chief Executive Officer 





DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 21-05 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING A REVISED SET OF BY-LAWS 
FOR DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION. 

RECITALS 

I. 

The District Energy Corporation (DEC) has operated under the “Amended and Restated 
By-Laws” adopted on the 23rd day of August, 2016, and now finds it necessary to adopt a revised 
set of By-Laws as a guide for conduct of business by its Board and Officers. 

II. 

The attached By-Laws have been revised to recognize the revised structure of the DEC as 
a joint entity under the Interlocal Cooperation Act without its prior dual nature as a non-profit 
corporation. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION: 

That the attached By-Laws for the District Energy Corporation are adopted by Board and 
supersede the “Amended and Restated By-Laws” previously adopted on the 23rd day of August, 
2016. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of __________________, 2021. 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary Chair 



-1-

BY-LAWS 

DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 

These by-laws have been adopted at a meeting of the District Energy Corporation (“DEC”) Board 

of Directors held in Lincoln, Nebraska, on the _______ day of _________, 2021, for the conduct of the 

business of the DEC, in accordance with the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between 

the City of Lincoln, Nebraska, and the County of Lancaster, Nebraska dated December 21, 2020 (the 

"Agreement"). 

ARTICLE I – ACTIVITIES OF DEC; 

RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES OF BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

Section 1.  Activities.  DEC shall purchase, lease, construct, finance and otherwise acquire, own, 

maintain and operate public service and public utility property and facilities in order to furnish heating and 

cooling and other energy requirements and related services to federal, state and governmental entities, 

agencies and subdivisions and to the general public as authorized and directed by the Board, and to exercise 

all powers conferred upon it by the Agreement and the Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

Section 2.  Beneficial Interests.  If DEC incurs indebtedness to acquire property, then upon 

retirement of such indebtedness full legal title to the property of DEC with respect to which the indebtedness 

is incurred shall vest as provided in any contracts entered into by DEC with respect to such property. 

Section 3.  Dissolution.  Upon dissolution of DEC, it shall transfer all of its right, title, and interest 

in its property and assets as provided in the Agreement. 

Section 4.  Liability.  No member of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) or officer of DEC shall 

be individually liable upon any indebtedness incurred by DEC. 



-2-

ARTICLE II - BOARD MEMBERS 

Section 1.  Board of Board Members.  DEC shall be governed by a five (5) member Board of 

Directors consisting of the representatives appointed by the County of Lancaster, the City of Lincoln and 

Lincoln Electric System (LES) (the “Appointing Agencies”) as described in Article III of the Agreement. 

Section 2.  Election and Tenure.  The term of office of a Board Member shall be two (2) years. One 

(1) City Board Member, one (1) County Board Member and one (1) LES Board Member shall have terms

ending on December 31 of even numbered years and one (1) City Board Member and one (1) County Board 

Member shall have terms ending on December 31 of odd numbered years. 

Section 3.  Removal of Board Members.  Board Members may be removed from office by the 

Appointing Agency at any time without cause. 

Section 4.  Vacancies.  Any vacancy on the Board shall be filled by an appointee of the Appointing 

Agency that originally appointed the former Board Member.  Such appointee shall serve for the unexpired 

portion of the term of the former Board Member whose vacancy is being filled. 

Section 5.  Accounting and Audits.  The Board shall establish and maintain an appropriate 

accounting system. A complete audit shall be made of DEC's accounts, financial records, and financial 

condition after the close of each fiscal year, and a report thereon shall be submitted to each party to the 

Agreement not later than June 1st immediately following such audit(s). 

ARTICLE III - MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Section 1.  Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at such time and place 

as the Board shall determine by resolution. 

Section 2.  Special Meetings.  Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chair or by any 

two Board Members, pursuant to which the Secretary shall give written notice of the time, place, and 

purpose of such meetings to each Board Member no less than seven days prior thereto. 

Section 3.  Waiver of Notice.  Any Board Member may waive, in writing, any notice of a meeting 

required to be given to such Board Member by these By-laws.  The attendance at a meeting shall constitute 













DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION 
RESOLUTIO

 
N NO. 21-06 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISED RECORDS RETENTION 
SCHEDULE FOR THE DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION AND DIRECTING 
SUBMITTAL THEREOF TO THE STATE RECORDS ADMINISTRATOR. 

RECITALS: 

I. 

The District Energy Corporation has previously adopted a Records Retention Schedule for 

the District Energy Corporation as a guideline for retention of its records. 

II. 

The State Record Administrator has requested a review of the existing Records Retention 

Schedule and, based upon such review, certain revisions thereto have been made that are 

incorporated into the revised Records Retention Schedule attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DISTRICT ENERGY CORPORATION: 

That the Records Retention Schedule dated January 14, 2021, a copy of which is attached 

hereto, be and the same is hereby adopted as the Records Retention Schedule for the District 

Energy Corporation, superseding the edition of the Records Retention Schedule dated August 7, 

2015. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the DEC Administrator is directed to submit a copy 

of such schedule to the State Records Administrator as required by Neb. Rev. Stat. § 84-1207. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of __________________, 2021. 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary Chair 




















